CITY OF % CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION

I.ANSING Council Chambers, 800 1st Terrace, Lansing, KS 66043

Thursday, September 30, 2021 at 7:00 PM
KANSAS yi o8P

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
AGENDA ITEMS
1. Runnebaum Exclusion (Deannexation) and Annexation
2. Dog Kennels in Lansing
ADJOURNMENT




Item 1.

WORKSESSION ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator

FROM: Matthew R. Schmitz, Director, Community and Economic Development
DATE: September 30, 2021

SUBJECT: Runnebaum Exclusion (Deannexation) and Annexation

Discussion about a request made to the City by Mr. William & Mrs. Virginia Runnebaum of 26629 155"
Street regarding exclusion (deannexation) of certain property along the frontage of their property along
155t Street, and the subsequent voluntary annexation of property currently owned by them but planned
to be split by Leavenworth County. The property would be voluntarily annexed into Lansing after the split
is performed by Leavenworth County.

City Staff will provide information and answer questions on the above topic.

WORKSESSION ITEM #




Job # K-20-1374

J.Herring, Inc. (dba)

ERRING
URVEYING
OMPANY
315 North 5th Street, Leav., KS 66048

Ph. 913.651.3858 Fax 913.674.5381
Email — survey@®teamcash.com




Item 2.

WORKSESSION ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator
FROM: Matthew R. Schmitz, Director, Community and Economic Development
DATE: September 30, 2021

SUBJECT: Dog Kennels in Lansing

Discussion about Dog Kennels and their requirements when located in residential areas of Lansing.

City Staff will provide information from the UDO regarding the requirements currently in place for Dog
Kennels, as well as information regarding the requirements of other cities in the area.

WORKSESSION ITEM #
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